Cumberland County

Notice of Caucus

District 2 — Finance Committee

Casco, Falmouth, Frye Island, Gray, Harrison,
Naples, New Gloucester, Raymond and Windham

TO: Municipal Officials

FROM: Susan E. Witonis, Cumberland County Commissioner
RE: District #2 Caucus, Finance Committee

DATE: July 19, 2024

Pursuant to the provision of Section 5.4 of the Cumberland County Government Charter,
established November 2010, which provides for the establishment of a Cumberland County Finance
Committee, a caucus of the Municipal officers in Cumberland County Commissioner District #2
will be held on Monday, September 9, 2024 at the Cumberland County Courthouse, 142
Federal Street, Portland, Maine 04101 in the Peter J. Feeney Conference Room at 4:15 pm.

The municipalities in this District are: Casco Naples
Falmouth New Gloucester
Frye Island Raymond
Gray Windham
Harrison

I need your help to assist the County in fulfilling its Charter requirements.

All Municipal Officers are invited to attend each respective District and vote for one Cumberland
County Finance Committee member for a three-year term commencing September 2024,

The Finance Committee reviews and recommends the final budget to the Board of Commissioners
for approval.

(Please note that if three or more of your elected municipal officers attend (or two of three
selectmen), you will need to give notice locally pursuant to 1 MRSA 406 of their attendance at this
public proceeding.)

If you have any questions, contact County Manager Jim Gailey at gailey(@cumberlandcounty.org,
or 871-8380.

Please post this public notice of need to appoint a new Cumberland County Finance
Committee.



